



# Board Appointment Form

City Clerk's Office

<b>Appointing Office</b>	Representative Brian Kennedy, District 1
<b>Agenda Placement</b>	Consent
<b>Date of Council Meeting</b>	09/24/24
<b>Name of Board</b>	Greater El Paso Civic, Convention and Tourism Advisory Board
<b>Agenda Posting Language</b>	
Appointment of Jennifer Gonzalez to the Greater El Paso Civic, Convention and Tourism Advisory Board by Representative Brian Kennedy, District 1.	
<b>Appointment Type</b>	Regular
<b>Member Qualifications</b>	
Ms. Gonzalez is currently working in an external customer assistance role with Eaton and feels this position would be mutually beneficial. Ms. Gonzalez is also experienced as having worked with the city for 7 years and understands the end goals.	
<b>Nominee Name</b>	Jennifer Gonzalez
<b>Nominee Email Address</b>	[REDACTED]
<b>Nominee Residential Address</b>	[REDACTED]
<b>Nominee Primary Phone Number</b>	[REDACTED]
<b>Residing District</b>	District 1
<b>City Employed Relatives</b>	[REDACTED]
<b>Board Membership</b>	
N/A	
<b>Real estate owned in El Paso County</b>	
[REDACTED]	
<b>Previous Appointee</b>	Johnny Escalante
<b>Reason for Vacancy</b>	Term Expired
<b>Date of Appointment</b>	09/24/24
<b>Term Begins On</b>	07/17/24
<b>Term Expires On</b>	07/16/26
<b>Term</b>	First Term

# Jennifer Gonzalez

Customer Experience -Eaton - PDCA El Paso



## Professional Summary

I am a seasoned leader with years of relationship building and networking experience. My passion for working with people & getting the buy in is unsurpassed. I am all in at everything I do and genuinely enjoy new experiences, challenges, and people.

## Education

Post Graduate Program - Science and Business Analytics  
University of Texas Austin  
McCombs School of Business 2022

Master of Business Administration  
University of Texas El Paso 2015

Bachelor's Degree - Multidisciplinary Studies  
Economics, Mathematics, & Education  
University of Texas El Paso

## Expertise

- Donor Buy In
- Voter Support
- Budget Analysis
- Training
- Community Outreach
- Relationship Building
- Customer Relations

## Professional Experience

Eaton Manufacturing - PDCA El Paso  
Customer Experience  
April 2024 – Present

State of Texas – House of Representatives –  
House District 79 - State Representative Claudia Ordaz  
District Director  
January 2021 – 2024

City Of El Paso - Legislative Aide/Chief of Staff Mayor  
Pro Tempore Claudia Ordaz – City Council District 6  
September 2014 – 2020

University of Texas El Paso Purchasing Department  
Administrative Services Coordinator  
May 2012 – 2014